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Question 73:

I already have a sharefiles account through OLM, do I need to 



get an additional sharefile and password to submit for the 




RFP? The question and response said to contact Procurement 



for access to Sharefiles. 

Response:
No.  For those Providers who have a Citrix logon, there is an RFP folder with a folder for Technical submission.  Please place all Technical Proposals for each Program category in the appropriate Technical Proposal folder.

Question 74:

2.3.5.A  “Accept all referrals 24 hours a day, seven days a week 



that are made in accordance with the Provider Profile…”    If our 



Provider Profile says that we do not do intakes 24-7, but only during 


our stated office hours then this means that we are not required to 



do intakes 24-7; correct?
Response:
The RFP indicates that a Provider shall accept all referrals in accordance with the provider profile 24 hours a day, seven days per week.  A Provider that does not meet this requirement may be ranked lower during the evaluation process and it may result in a Provider not being awarded a contract. 
Question 75:

Are current SON ECDD / CSE beds included in the target bed 



capacity numbers or are the beds in this solicitation in addition to? 

Response:
These beds are in addition to the Statement of Need contracts. 
Question 76:

Do contractors that currently have SON contracts for ECDD and 



CSE need to reapply for this opportunity to continue those 




programs beyond May 31, 2021?

Response:
If the State does not exercise the two one-year options, then there will be a new RFP for the services.  
Question 77:

In Section 2.3.21, item B refers to the required 30-day 




assessment of the appropriateness of QRTP placement – who will 



be responsible for securing the required assessment, will it be 



contractors, LDSS or another entity?

Response:

The LDSS will be responsible for conducting the independent 



30 day assessment.  Each LDSS, or region, will identify a 



“Qualified individual” to complete these assessments to be 



done in conjunction with the child’s family and permanency 



team.
Question 78:

What resources does DHS intend to allocate for oversight of the 



review and credentialing process for key personnel?

Response:
DHS does not intend to allocate any resources for oversight of the review and credentialing process for key personnel.
Question 79:

 Is DSS going to consider placing youth in GHP programs this 



 RFP cycle?  In the past DSS only placed in TGH.  We have a 



program for older youth to help them with GED’s, Jobs and 




college.  We teach life skills.  Right now we can only admit DJS 



youth.  We would love to service older DSS youth.
Response:
Please refer to Amendment 4 which provides the updated chart that outlines the number of beds projected for each program type.  There is a category for the Group Homes Program.
Question 80:

How do we number the pages?

 

a. Technical proposal alone or including the TABS

b. Financial proposal separate

Response:
Please number your Technical Proposal from beginning to end from page 1 to page ‘X’.  


As for Financial Proposals, the pages of the excel budget application are numbered automatically.  There is no expectation to number all the pages in the entire budget packet submission.

Question 81:

In preparing our response to the RCC RFP, we contacted CARF, 



with whom we are accredited, on how to become accredited as a 



QRTP.  They told us that according to spencer Gear at BHA, who is 


their contact, the only way to become accredited in Maryland as a 



QRTP is through the Joint Commission as a Specialty Hospital.  



Given this, all agencies who are accredited by CARF or COA do 



not have the opportunity to become accredited as a QRTP.  How 



will this affect eligibility for awarding of the contract and the scoring 



system for responses?
Response:
As per RFP section 1.2, Offerors that have accredited QRTPs are preferred; however, any Offeror meeting the minimum qualifications in RFP section 1.1 may submit a Proposal for the appropriate Program.  All Offerors will be evaluated based upon the criteria set forth in section 6 of the RFP.

Question 82:

I see the RFP indicates that the financial response must be 




submitted electronically in the form of a CD/DVD.  Are we allowed 



to submit by flashdrive instead?
Response:
Yes.

Question 83:

1. MBE Requirement - Is the 25 bed threshold specific to provider 



or specific to program? If it is specific to provider, can the 5% figure 


be spread across all program budgets?
Response:
The 25 bed threshold refers to the total number of beds contracted across all of a Provider’s programs.  Refer to response #54.
Question 84:

2. Regarding the requirement that there should be 2 staff present 



with a single youth at any time, does this include transports? For 



example, if 1 youth is being transported to court, does that youth 



require 2 staff to complete the transport?
Response:
Section 2.3.2 F has been removed. See Amendment #4.

Question 85:

The requirement in section 5.3.2G, where it asks for references for 



Key Personnel, are we to give names of references or are we to 



submit references that were done when we hired the staff?
Response:
Please provide names and contact information for the references.   

Question 86:

Page 98 It states that the Living Wage does not apply to: 




3 Services for the following:

                  

 (b) Services with a non-profit
    


Does this mean we are exempt from the living wage requirement?

Response:
The Living Wage Law does not apply on contracts for services with a nonprofit organization.  However, with that said, the State strongly prefers that all organizations meet the requirements of the Living Wage Law.

Question 87:

Amongst submitting the proposal via the Citrix Share file and 



mailing the financial proposal. Do we have to submit any 




documentation on the actual market place website.
Response:
No.  Please submit your Technical Proposals through Citrix Sharefile and submit your Financial Proposals directly via mail or hand delivery to the Procurement Officer.

Question 88:

The response to Question 71 indicates that organizations are 



required to be accredited as a “QRTP” and no other category would 


be acceptable.  This is a direct contradiction to the information 



provided in the Pre-Bid Conference.  On page 50 of the conference 



transcript, Ms. Marini clarified “the question was (in regards to 



when) QRTP accreditation is not a category, and so we're getting 



ready to submit our response to that to say that DHS has just 



received clarification from the Children's Bureau and the statute 



does not require that a child care institution has to be accredited as 



a QRTP, but only that it is a program accredited by one of the -- 



one of the accreditation bodies, if that makes sense. So 




accreditation as a QRTP is not a requirement, but accreditation 



from one of the bodies”.  Specific to CARF – the accreditation body 



does not currently have a QRTP specific accreditation.  Please 



clarify what will be expected of CARF accredited agencies to qualify 


as a QRTP per this solicitation.
Response:
The answer to Question 71 is correct.  In order to meet the preferred qualification for this RFP, your company will need a QRTP accreditation.  Just having any accreditation from CARF or COA will not meet the preferred qualification.
Question 89:

On Question & Answer #3, questions 70 and 71, the responses 



indicates that an agency must be accredited as a QRTP through 



COA or CARF to be considered for QRTP status. Both COA and 



CARF have confirmed that they do not have a specific QRTP 



category. Programs are accredited in categories that match their 



service delivery. Based on this information, will DHS consider other 



residential program accreditation categories as meeting the QRTP 



requirement in light of the fact that accreditation as a QRTP does 



not exist through CARF and COA? With QRTP eligibility being the 



first level of criteria evaluation for submissions to the RFP, clarity 



regarding accreditation is paramount to responders.
Response:
Please see response to Question #88.  DHS will not accept other residential program accreditation categories to meet the QRTP preferred qualification.
Question 90:

The proposal format is a little confusing to me because we fit into 



more than category so I want to make sure I am reading it correctly.




I have 5 RCC programs:




2 TGH, 1 HIGH, 2 GHP
Response:
Please submit one Technical Proposal for each Program category.  However, a single Technical Proposal may be submitted for more than one location, as long as it is the same Program category.
Question 91:

How do I register for the SDAT?

Response:

For registration information, visit 





https://www.egov.maryland.gov/businessexpress
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